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TAHOE:#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 5, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #22-37-13 with Central Valley Environmental to
Provide Lead Abatement Services at Truckee High School Pool Building
Project

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Executive Director of Business Services

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve Agreement #22-37-13 with Central Valley Environmental to Provide Lead Abatement
Services at Truckee High School Pool Building Project

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

This agreement with Central Valley Environmental is to Provide Lead Abatement Services at
Truckee High School Pool Building Project.

The scope of work includes the mobilization of crew and equipment, set up of engineering
controls, removal and disposal of lead paint at the pool area on the west wall, disposal of lead
paint at the south hallway, north and south wall, removal and disposal of 10 LF lead paint at the
north hallway, and the south wall.

All lead work will be performed by trained personnel following all EPA, AHERA, Cal/OSHA,
DOT, and all other Local, State, and Federal Regulatory Agencies. Includes all hazardous
waste hauling, disposal fees

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $58,500.00 from Certificate of Participation Funds

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant — Facilities

Attachment: Agreement #22-37-13
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